UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL

:CONOMIC B/ON.T/SR.1TL.
\ND e

CRIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS

Seventh desslon

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY~-FIRST MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Friday, 25 April 1952, at 10.30 a.m.

CONTENTS:

' The proposed single convention on narcotic drugs (E/CN.T/AC.3/1,
E/oN.7/AC.3/2, E/CN.7/A¢.3/3, E/CN.7/AC.3/h/Rev.1, E/CN.T/AC.3/5,
E/CN.7/AC.3/5/Corr.1, B/GN.7/AC.3/L.3, E/CN.7/239) (continued)

Chairman: Mr . RABASA , Mexico
Rapporteur: Mr. NIKOLIC , » JYugoslavia
Members: Mr, SHARMAN ... Canada

Mr. ISIA ‘ China

Mr. MAEMOUD Egypt

Mr, VAILLE- ‘ e France

Mr. XRISHNAMOCRTEY India

Mr. ABDCH Iran

Mr. KRUYSSE  Netherlands

Mr. AVALOS Peru

525406



B/C 7/SR.ATL

Pags 2

Members (continued): «
Mrs. MELCHIOR ' Poland

Mr. (R " Turkey
Mr, ZAXUSOV Union of Soviet Socislist Republics
Mr. WALKER United Kingdem cf Great Eritain and
' ‘ Northern Ireland
Mr, TENNYSON ‘United States of Amsrica
Also mresent:
‘ Dr. WOLFF World Health Organization (WHO)
Mr, MAY . Permanent Central Opium Board
Mr . MARABUTO International Criminal Polics
Ccemnission
Obserysr: Mr, TANCREDI , Italy
§scretériat: Mr. STEINIG | Director, Division 6f Narcotic Drugs
Mr. LANDE  Division of Narcotic Drugs
Mr, BOLTON | | Secretary of the Commission

TH% TROPCSED SINGLE CONVENTION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS (E/CN. T/Ab 3/1, E/cN.7/AC.3/2,
B/CN.T/AC.3/3, E/CN.7/4C.3/4/Rev.1, E/CN.T/AC.3/5, E/CN. ?/AC 3/5/Corr.l,
/e 7/AC3/1.3, E/CN.T/239) (continued)

§§oti on 13

The CHAIRMAN invited the commente ¢f the Commission on ssction 13,
paragraph by paragraph.

Mr. VAILLE (Frence) thought that the functions of the International
Narcotics Commission and ths rslatsd cbligations of the parties should appear
under two seperate hsadings.,

Mr. WALXKER (United Kingdom) supported the French representativets
sugzgestion. The present title of section 13 covered too wide a fisld, The
functions of the Commission should be considered first and then the
obligationg of the parties.

It was so decided.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.7/SR.1T1
Pags 3

The CHATKMAN invited comments on the Commission?s functions.

Mr. WALKFR (United Kingdom) wished to make a preliminary observation.
It had been pointed out that the Commission's aim was to cambine the existing
instruments on narcotic drugs in one comvention, adding to them where
necessary. That objective was admittedly of great importance, but scme members
of the Commission had expressed the opinion that the Commission should restrict
iteslf to it., The United Kingdom did not think thet attituds wise.
Application of the existing instruments had admlttedly given good results
during ths last few years. Tmes had changed, however, and what had been
appropriate in 1936 might appear inadequats at the present day. Governments
might no longer ba willing to accept obligations they had acceptsd at that time,
S end they might now be able to accept what they had then refused. It was not
simply & matter of lsaning upon the past: future reguirements must also be
borne in mind. The Commission must not allow past achievements and thei |
limited obJectives of earlier instruments to paralyze 1ts action. It was no
longer an advisory body only. Frogress did not necessarily mean that the past
mot be discarded. The Commission was called upon to perfarm lasting work,
based upon experience; in amending the provisions of previous instruments and
the obligaticns of the parties, it must be careful to avoid the necesaity of
convening new conferences to draw up new protocols.

Section 3 of the draft convention made 1t possidle far ths Cocnmission
to introduce ccnslderable changes in the conitrol measures. There might be
certain ressrvations on the mroposals in that section, It had already been
pointed out, for exemple, that the provisions whereby parties to the convention
were allowed to reject reasonable decisionas of the Commisslon would in effect
resul: ir “he conclusion of a series of differing protocols of limited scope.
That objection was certainly of sowme weignt, It was equally argusble, as
appesred to be implicit in ths French counter-draft, that the Commission,
subject tou approval by the Council, might be givenvfull authority to meke
chaares, though 1t wes not certaln that it would be acceptable to the majority

of the Governments.

/The proposals



E/CN.7/5R.171
Page 4

The proposals in the draft convention seemed to be aimed at the
establishmeht of a happy mean between granting the Commission very broad powers
and drawing up fresh protecols every time any change was made in the control
measures in the convention. The proposals were such as to alley any misgivings
Governments might feei and to make it cosier for them to accede to the

¢

conventieh. o
Mr. VAILLE (France), speaking on a point of order, said that much
time would be lost if discussion were reopened on section 12, The discussion

concerned section 13, not section 12,

Mr, WALKERl(Uhited Kingdnm) replied he was not discussing section 12.
He was discussing the funétions of the Commission as 'set out in section 3. He
was entitled to do this because the Commission had decided that, in dlscussing
sectlon 13, members could refer back to other sections that dealt with the

Commlsslon s functions.

‘The CHAIRMAN confirmed that the Commission had decided. that it. would :
revert to those nrov1sions in section 3 upon which no decision hed been taken
‘when 1t»had completed 1ts consideration of section 13. There was therefore no

reason why reference should ﬁot be made to the provisions in connexion with

section 13, provided no decision was taken upon them.

Mr. WALKER (Uhited Kingdom) pointed out that the Commission had not
.yet teken any decision on section 3. It had decided tc defer discussion of
it until it had examined section'l3, which was closely related to section 3.

He reserved the right to revert to paragraph 2 of section 12 later.

~ The CHAIRMAN asked whether any members wished to comment on the
openlng sentence of section 13.

There being_no objection, the opening sentence of sectlon 13 wes

aggroved

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.7/SR.1T1
Page 5

The CHAIRMAN called for comments on paragraph (a) of section 13,

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) comsidered that the functions referred
to in sub-paragraph (a) (1) were implicit in the functions outlined in the
opening sentence of section 13, The sub-paragraph was therefore not necessary,
and in any event it was surely odd for +the convention to make the task of

revising it the Commission's first duty.

Mr. ABDOH (Iran) did not share that opinion. The Commission’'s
functions could be defined in three different ways: 1n a general way, without -
listing them; by listing them; or by a general definition accompanied by
a detailed list of the questions within the Commission's competvence. It

vas the last of those methods that had been adopted in section 13,

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) said that the listing of the Commission's
frnetions in section 13 was based on the experience of internationsl control
organs over & period of nearly 25 years and it appeared to be necessary,.
Furthsrmore, paragraph (h) of section 13 provided that the Commission could
perform other functions besides those listed in the section, The Netherlands
delegation therefore favoured the present draft of section 13.

Mr, WALKER (United Kingdom) was afraid that the Iranian and
Netherlands representatives had not altogether understood his remark. He
was not questicning the necessity of listing the Commission's functions, but
he considered it illogical to begin with the function of considering vhat

changes might be required in the convention.
Mr. ABDOH (Iran) agreed with the United Kingdom representative

after that explanation. The functions men“ioned in sub-paragraph (a) (i)

could asppear in anctlier place.

/Mr  KRUYSSE



E/CH.T/SR.171
Page 6

Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlands) considered it importent that the functions
ehould be mentioned. In drawing up sub-pertgraph (a) (1), the Secretariat
had thought tkat one of the Commission's primary tasks was to supervise
the epplication of the cohvention and tOVWat:h developments that might
necessitéte some change in 1t. Ir the’preéent wording of the sub-parasgraph
was not satigfactory, the Secreteriaf could no doubt find a different

formula,

Mr. ABDOH (Iran) thought that the Drafting Committee should decide
where the functions now appearing in sub-paragraph (a) (1) should be ,

mentioned: whether, for example, they should apoear at the end of section 13

or immediately before the last para--avh.

Mr. HSIA (China) agreed with the United Kingdom representative
that the list of the Commission's functions should not begin wiﬁh the
consideration of what changes might be re@uired in the con&ention.

Morecver, the text of sub-peragraph (a) (1) was too vague, Who would decide
that changes should'be,made in the convention? According to the existing
text, any member of the Commission could propose changes.

Mr. VAILLE (France) said that’a‘caée,could be made for starting
the list with the fuﬁctionAOf considering what changes might be reguired
in the Convention, because the Commiséion vas«tb supervise the application
cf the convention it had drefteld, ~and i% did not wish to appear
rresurpiuone.  However, he had 1o dbjection to the functions now listed in
sub-paragraph (2) (1) appearing elsewhere.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the first five sub-paragraphs of
paragraph (a) dealt with amendments to the convention. TIf any of the
sub-paragraphs was moved or deleted, the balance ¢f the whole paragraph
would be destroyed, As for the question vwhether section 15 should start
with the function listed in sub-paragraph (a) (i), that was a different

matter.

/Mr. MAY



E/@i«::{ /8R.1TL
Page 7

Mr. MAY (Permanent Central Opium Bosrd) 414 not think that the
Commission's functions had been listed in lbgical order. They shoulé be listed
in order of incrcasing importance: first, the functions desoribed in sub-paragrarh
(v), then those in sub-paragraph (iv), then sub-paregreph (1), followed by sub-
peragraph (i11) and, finally, sub-paregrach (i1). Thet was simply a suggestion
which the Drafting Committee might beer in mind. ‘

Mr. NIKCLIC (Yugoslavia) did not entirely agree with the President of the
Permanent Central Opium Boerd. The functions of the Commission listed in
sub-paragraphs (1iv) and (v) wore more importent than those in sub-paragraph (1).

Mr. VAILLE (Frence) agreed with Mr, Mey and proposed that sub-paragraph
(a) (1) should be left unchanged,

In reply to Mr, NIKOLIC (Yugoslavie), who had suggested thot the Commission
should deelds immediatsly on the order of the sub-perapraphs of paragraph (e) ,‘ the
CEATPMAN remindsd the Commission that it hed decided in principle to ccnoentrate
on quegtions of substance, After the eonvention had been redraffaa by the
‘Di‘&fting Cormittee, 1t would be submitted to the Commission for approval ard would
be examined by CGoverrments, by the Economic and Soeisl Council and possibly by an
international conference. For the time being therefore, the question at 1ssue
wes not the order in which the verious sub-peragraphs of paragraph () should be
Placed, but whether the Commission wished to retain peragraph (a), subjest to any
deeisions 1t might take on the subject later, when 1t came to sonsider sectlon L8,

At the request of Mr. SHARMAN (Canade), Mr, LANDE (Secretariat) expleined
thet the expression "the scope of the Convention" in sub-parsgraph (a)(iv)
referred to the list of drugs to be subject to one or other of ths control systems
provided for in the convention as well as the prsglbllity of transferring a drug
from one schedule to another and of including a new drug in one of the schedules.

/Mr, VAILLE



T e e b B L L GO SRR 01 | UK AR

/0N.7/SR.171
Page 8

Mr, VAILLE (Frence) agreed to retain sub-peragraphs (s)(1) ami (g)(ii), as
woll as the first part of sub-paragraph (e)(111), but he d1d not agree to the
retention of the lest part of sub-paragreph (111), reeding: “and adopt amerdments
to the Conventlon In sccordance with 1te provisions (Sestion 48)". In such
an important matter, the Commission should aot be ompowered to take decisions
which would bind the States pertles to the eonvention, when those States were not
all represented in the Cormission. The Commission'’s report should mention the
fact that the French Govermment wouldknever sgree to the Commission's belng granted
tuch wide powers, elither urder sub-paragraph (111} or under sub-paragraph (iv).

In addition, he dld not think thet sub-paragraph (iv)should be kept as pai't of
paregraph (a), for tbat might lead to dif<crences of interpretation. All that
was noeded wag to speclfy in the body of the convention that the Commission
could alter the schedules: that was mnot a new  power;

the Commlission already had it under ingtruments in

i‘orce, such as the 1948 Protocol. Unlike the United Kingdom representative, he
214 not think 1t would be advissble to attempt to meet future mneeds by a.ltermg
a system which had already proved its worth snd was still functioning satisfactorﬂv.
The French delegation had not pressed for 1ts ccunter-proposal to be taken ag the
working dosument. For the sake of compromise, 1t had adopted a oonelliatory
attitude ard had only asked that the existing instruments should be codified.

On enother point, the United Kingdom representative hed quite righi}ly emphagized
how dangerous 1t would be to retaln the provision Inserted in the coméntion by
the Seerstariat authorizing the prarties to reject a decislon taken by the
Ccmiselon regerding the scope of the control measures. Such'a rrovision would
lead o & multiplicity of protocols, each of which would apply to only & small
murber of States ard some of which might only apply to & single State. The
United Kingiom representative had not, however, shown how that d.iffigmlty could
be avoided, - | ‘

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) agreed completely with the views expressed by

the representetlve of France.

MARMOUD Bey (Egypt) fully agreed with Mr. Vaille, particularly with
regerd to the secord part of sub-peregraph (1il). The right to adopt
smerdments should belong to the States parties to the sonvention and not to the

formission,



E/CN.7/SR.1TL
Page 9

Mr. VALRER (United Kingdom) said that, in epite of its imperfections
the convention was the instrument States would be mest willing to sign.

The CEATRWMAN said that, although the Commission might be authorizsd
to decide on minor clienges in the comiwcl measures, care should be taken rot
to give it the power to make farwraaching alterations which would affect the
convention 2 a whole, He proposed that sub-paregraph (a)(iv) should reed:
"Decide on ths composition of the schedules mentioned in section 3 ani 24",

Mr. VATILE (Frence) was prepared to &ccept that text, but proposed
that it should form a separate paragraph and come after paragraph (a)s

Mr. TENNYSON (United States of America) remariked that the wording
proposed Ty the Chalrman might give the imprsssion that the Commissim had
unlircited. pover to desnids on any chenges to be made in the sehedulss, It
should be borme in mind, however, thet, urder sections 3 anmd 12, the
Cormission bed to consult the World Wealth Orgenizaticn or & body of that
organization set up or desigrﬂted for that purposs.

The CHATRMAN, taking that well-fourded ecmment into account,
proposed thot sub-varagreph (2) (1v) should resd: "Decide on the composition
of the schkalules in aceordance With the methods laid dotm in seetlom 3 and
24",  In sccordance with tho French represontative's request, that would
form a new paragraph (b). ’ '

JMr. KRISHENAMOORTEY



E/CN.7/SR.1T1
Page 10

» KRISHNAMOORTEY (India) supported the Chairman's text, but
wrosder d whother it might not be more logical to include auB—paragraph (a) (v)
in tho new peragraph (b) as well,

Mr., VAILLE (France) thought “icre wouid be no further reason for
including sub-varagraph (v) either in paragraph (a).or in the new paragraph (b)
if the Commissicn decided that the four schedules should form an integral pert
of the conventlon, in accordence with the wishes expressed by most members
during the discussion on sesction 3. |

In reply to a proposal by Mr, NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) that paragraph (a)
should be gplit Into two parts, the CEAIRMAN recalled that the Commission had
already declded not to spend any time on the discussion of drafting gquestiong.
He asked if the Commission agreed to the new text he hadvproposed for »
sub-paragraph (iv) and to the proposal that it should form a new paragraph (b)
in gection 13,

| It vas so decided. o
Perograrh (b) (new paragraph (c) as a result of the deeision recorded above)

e, SEARMAN (Canada) wondered why the Commission should be empowered
to declde orn 1ts own what information it considered necessary for the performance
of the functions of the two international control organs provided for in the
conventlon., It would be more logical to smend the first sentence of the new
parsgraph (c) to read: "Obtain such information as it may find necessary for

the performance of its functions".

Mr. MAY (Permenent Central Opium Board) supported the
Canadian representativels proposal.

Mr. VAILLE (France) also accepted the text just proposed bty the
Canadian representative. He asked the Chairman whether the Drafting Committee,
when going through the text of the convention, would have to take into account .

the various proposals which the Commission had approved but had not adopted by
a formal vote.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.T/sR.1TL
Pege 11

The CHAIRMAN explasined that, in order to speed up the discussirn on
the draft convention, he had adopted & more flexible: procedure and wasg only
calling for a vote on suhatantive prcposa.le. The Draf‘bing Committee would,
however, take into nccount all the ‘amendments which the Commission had accepted,
even 1f they had not been put ‘tq the voia,e

Mr. TANDE (Seeretariat) noted that there were a nunber of
international control orguns concerned with narcotic drugs. Flmctione cf that
kind would devolve net only on the Commigsion , but even to ‘some extent on.the
Economic and Social Council and the Genersl Assembly, Moreover, there was already
8 provision in the conventlon to enable the peramnent Central Opium Board to
obtain such information as it might require. Juridically, that special clsuse
took precedence over the more genersl provision in gection 13, paragraph (b).

Mr. KRUYSSE (Hetherlands) noted that once again the d:.fﬁculty
resulted from the dual functions of the Comiesion, ‘'which had to carry out duties
under the conventions while fulfilling the task of & functional Commission of
the Economic and Social Council, While the Permanent Central Opium Board must
remain sn independent body, as the repre‘sentative of Canada bad said, the ‘
Commigsion cught nevertheless to be able to offer it valuable sssistance in-
certaln cases. That was why it ehoum be made possibla for the Commlssisn to
lend such assistance to the intemational orgams, :md, 'if pecessary, to the
Permanent Central Opium Board For those reaaons , and in the light of
Mr. Lande!s explanations, it geemed better to retain the present wording ef

paregraph (b).

Mr. MAY (Pemnent Central Optum Board) pointed out that the
Permanent Central Opium Board*s essentia.l objection was to the words "sueh
informetion as it may find necessary’ Under that provision the Commissicn -
would be entitled to decide wha.t kind of information the Permacent Central
Opium Bosrd reqm.red. o ;

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) sgreed with the Netherslands representative
that the diff:.culty arose from the dual functions of the Commission. ANeverthe-
less, 1t did not seem ‘wige to empom the Commission to cbtain information

/ othér than



E/CN.7/SR.1TL
Page 12

othér than that required t¢:icarry out its' dities under the convention, Ths
preaént wording of paregraph (b) made that possible, however, and that was why

. he ‘preferred the wording the representative of Capade had proposed.

The CHAIRMAN put the Canadian proposal to the vote.
The “proposal was_adopted by 11 ‘v'o‘té'eto*'é’,"with 2 abstentions.

RS ST

Mr. VAILLE ‘(Frence) ‘explained that he ‘had voted for the Canadlan

- -proposal because hs considered it &:@'eat improvement over the warding in the

dreft. - He reécalled thet ‘in the written observations it had sent to the
Secretariat, the TFrench Government had asked for an even greater'restriction of
the Conmissionts povwers.’ el ' EEE ' B ' ‘

Sub-paragraph (i )

“Mp. WALKER (United Kingdom) felt that section 13 should end after the
first sentence of sub-paragraph (1) with ths wards "request the Governments of

. @X1 States to supply such hecessary information". It would. be better and more

ordsrly for the obligations” of centracting partiea, now 1n section 13, to’
appsar in & ssuarate section. T

Trs GUATRMAN observed that the United Kingdom proposal might give
rise to practical .difficulties: the latter part of gection 13 (fram sub-
perapgraphs (ii) on) was again’ concérned'with the Cammissionts functions,

Mr. ABDOH (Iran) stressed the need for a general clause dealing with
the obligations of the contrecting parties. Such a-clause could well be
included in’Chapter IIT"Which'dealt with the géneral obligations of parties,
and not in section’13;-which'was chiefly-condérnad with thé functions of the
Commission. ~Accardingly, he proposed tHe insettién of the folioﬁing prévis’idh
in Chapter III: "the parties to the present convention undsrtake to suppljr"
information requested in accardance with section 13 of the present convention'.

O :

The CHAIRMAN obeerved that that again was a matter of d.rafting, with

which the Commission did not need to concern itself too much.

/Mr. KRUYSSE



i E/ON.T/8R. 171
Page 13

Mr, KEUYSSE (Netherlands) recalled that the information referred to
wap generally sent not to the Sesretariat, but to the Secretary-General, He
therefore proposed the substitutien of "Secretary-@eneral” for "Secrstariat”
in sub-paragraph (b)(1).

Mr, LANDE (Seereteriet) pointed out that in providing that the
International Ciimission and the International Narcotic Board would each have a
secrotariat the Commiesion had recognized the "secretariat” as an administrative
crgen., Moreover, there was a difference between the substentive clauses and the
general provisicons at the end of the convention. In the substantive clauses
the secretariat's functions referred to marcotie drugs control properly so-szalled
and o the text ménticned the "secretarilat”, In the general provisions the draft
mentioned "the Secretary-General” as the depositary of the instruments, in
accordance with the practice generally followed with regerd to other treaties
concluded under the augplges of the United Nations.

Mr. VAILIE (Frence) felt that the Commission was discussing a matter
of form rather than substance. The most important partslof'sub~paragra§h (1)
were clauses (ee) and (gg), which the French delegation could nod accept. Under
those clauses rovernments would be asked to supply very long and extremely
complicated lists, of questionabls usefulness since the international clearing
house originaliy envisaged did not exigt. It would therefore be better to delete
the oclauses and replacé them with a single proviéion requesting Governments to
supply the list of manufacturers of narcotic drugs. The list would be
relatively short, in accordance with the Commission's decisions, The Commission
should consider the question of an internmational clearing house, which was one
of the key elements in the narcotics problem.

Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlands) eccepted Mr. lende's explanation. He
thought, however, that it should be mede clear in sub-parsgraph (i) that the
reference was to the secretariat of the Commission. He therefore proposed that %
the words "of the Commission" should be added after "to the secretariat”.

The proposal was adopted,

/Mr. VAILIE



B/CN.7/3R.ATL

Mr. VAILIE (France) said that he had no objection to cleuse (1)(aa)
rovided that the word "territories” was defined in section 1 of the convention.

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) agreed with the representative of France.
Furthermore, allowance should be‘made for countries which wefe menbers of a union
such as a customs union; they might ficd it Qifficult to submit separate reports.

Clause (sa) wes sdopted subject to those reservations.

Clauseg (bb) end (cc) were adopted without discussion.

Mr., SHARMAN (Canada) observed that it would bte logical to change
clause (dd) along the lines of paragraph (b). He propossd substitutithof the
words "to enable it to fulfil its functions" for the words "to cnable the |
internatiorel control organs to fulfil thelr functions". .

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) admitted that thé change would be logiéal.
However, under the original draft and according to established practice |
governments were o supply statistical infermation for the Permanent Central
0-ium Board. If clause (d4) were altered as the representative of Canada
proposed,; govornments would have to supply the same information}tokthe 1n£er~
national Narcotins Commission. The preparation of such 1nforma£ion involved many
practical difriculties: i1t was a complicated task, often requiring the training
of épecialized technical staff. The Netherlands delegation was opposed to
changes vwhich would double or complicate the work of governments. If iﬁ was
felt to be essential that the International Commission phould also have such
statistical informatlon, it would be welil to indicate the questions to whiqh
governments would be expected to reply. \ V |

Mr. VAIKER (United Kingdom) agreed with the Netherlands re?resentati9~.
It would be wise’ to imelude a list of the obligations on which governments might
be requested to supply inforuation -in an annex %o the convention. Frovision.
should also be made for the amendment of such a list. That task,shoﬁ;d not
cause any difficulty, as the Commission had encugh experience to knqw’yhat
information it would chiefly need. | '

[¥r. VATLIE



E/CN.T/SR.171
Page 15

Mr. VAILIE (France) supported the attitude of the Netherlands and
the United Xinzdom.

The CHAIRMAN noted that there was a difference of opinion., The
question would apparently have to be scttled by a vote. He celled upon the
Cozmission to vote first on the Canadien proposal.

Mr., VAILIE (France) remarked that the Netherlands proposal, as
restated by the United Kingdom representative, was furthest removed from the
origlanal and should be voted upon first.

The CHAIRMANW pointed cut that the rules of procedure applied only
to formal amendments. That was why he was putting the Canadian proposal to the
vote .

The proposal wes adopted by 6 votes to 3, with 5 abstentions.

Mr. VAILLE (France) explained that he had voted for the Canadian
proposal because it represented a considerable improvement over the origirel
draft. The French delegation, however, would have preferred the Netherlands
proposal.

The meeting rore ét 1.5 p.m.

8/5 P.n.





